

Status Report for WI to TSG

Work Item Name: Optimisation of DL channelisation code utilisation

SOURCE: Rapporteur (Sarah Boumendil, Nortel Networks)

TSG: RAN

WG: 1

E-mail address rapporteur: boumendi@nortelnetworks.com

Ref. to WI sheet: RAN_Work_Items.doc

Progress Report since the last TSG (for all involved WGs):

RAN1 #38:

2 contributions had been submitted as listed below. However:

- R1-040825 Concerns on Fractional DPCH Concept, Siemens
- R1-040873 Power control for F-DPCH, Nortel Networks

None of the contributions could be treated due to lack of time The WI has been scheduled for discussion at the next RAN1 meeting (RAN#38 bis)

RAN2#43

One contribution was submitted for the meeting as follows :

- R2-041525, SRB(s) mapping on HS-DSCH, Nortel Networks

The document was not discussed. Discussion is postponed till the next meeting.

RAN3#43

Two contributions were submitted as listed below :

- R3-041143, Introduction to Fractional DPCH, Nortel Networks
- R3-041144, Potential Impacts of Fractional DPCH on Iub/Iur, Nortel Networks

R3-041143 was briefly presented but not discussed due to lack of time. R3-041144 was not presented due to lack of time as well

List of Completed elements (for complex work items):

-

List of open issues:

-

Estimates of the level of completion (when possible):

SI completion date review resulting from the discussion at the working group:

RAN#26 (december 04)

References to WG's internal documentation and/or TRs: